UNIVERSITY oF LonpDoN Kincg's COLLEGE.

STranp, W. C. 2.

&th OQotober, 1937,

Dear Fisher,

My understanding of the general position
regarding the Darwin Research Studentships of the Eugenios
Soolety io that the second Studentohip wos instituted, 1ike
the first; on the understanding that each would be the
bogiming of a series. The seocond series wus, in my
understanding, to be devoted to the gemeral subject of
raoiel oroseing, s field of researoh whioh might profitably
be carried on for manmy years if suiteble investigators wers
founds  This, howsver, is only my understanding of what wos
intended. I gather that Trever is planning to devote
another year to this work, and he oorbainly neede 8 kmowledge
of gometios. I ghall be giving this term & gourss of about
6ix leotures om gemetios to Homours students of the University
in Boteny. Unfortunately this ocurse is limited both by the
nature of the studente and by the fact that T am Planning to
leave for India early in Desember. But he might gain some-
thing by sttending thess lsotures. Unfortunately the

conditiems will preslude me from dealing with genetios in men.



While I em writing, you will no doubt remembar
I showed you & large smoumnt of statistical material, some
120,000 measurements of petel length in Oenothsrs, two or thres
yours ago. I was then hoping thot time would be awamilable for
preparing it for publiocation. Meny other oalls om my time
hawe, however, prevented anything being dome. I feol thet
such an exteneive seriez of messurements cught to be valuable.
The originel raw data are all in exisbenoe and the note books
can ultimately be preaented to the Nebural Eistory Museum for
their collection. An I ses no opportunity of devebing much
time to the publication of this material I wondered whether
you would not be willing to take over those tables of results,
deal with them statistically end publish them in any WAY you
like, either jointly or otherwise.

fours sincerely,

osster G



